MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N LAWRENCE WEATHERS

CHIEF
LEXINGTON POLICE DEPT.

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

FROM: Chief Lawrence B. Weathers
Lexington Police Department

CC: Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong
Department of Public Safety

DATE: April 25, 2025

SUBJECT:  Signature Club of Lansdowne — Rental Agreement

Request
Authorization to accept the attached Rental Agreement with the Signature Club of Lansdowne.

Why are you requesting?

This rental agreement will allow for the Police Activities League (PAL) to host their 40™"
Anniversary Luncheon. The Signature Club must be given at least a ninety (90) day written
notice to reschedule the event. Events may only be rescheduled once and the new date must
occur within one (1) year of the original date. No refunds shall be issued. We are requesting
Council Approval and Mayor Gorton to initial and sign the attached agreement.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $900
Are the funds budgeted? Yes - Account #1101-505507-5571-71299
File Number: - 0437-25

Director/Commissioner:  Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief

Lexington Police Department
LBW/rmh
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